

Bobita Akter


Advance SEO Expert

About Me

I am a Data Driven Digital Marketer, specializing in SEO. My providing services are Keyword Analysis, On Page SEO , Off Page SEO, Technical SEO and Backlinks

Contact

 +8801834487214

 bobitaakter270@gmail.com

 bobitaakter.com

Skills

- Keyword Research
- Content Marketing
- Technical SEO
- LINK BUILDING
- Competitor Analysis

Language

- English
- French

Education

● **2020-present**

PUBAIL UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Social Science

● **2016-2018**

SHAHJALAL GOVT COLLEGE

Higher Secondary Certificate

Experience

● **(2022-2023)**

MARKETING CONSULTANT

Dream IT

- I have grown many online business with my organic ideas
- complete a lot of complicated work

● **(2023-2024)**

SEO SPECIALIST

Alexa

- I have grown many online business with my organic ideas
- complete a lot of complicated work